
ATF • 

Van Buskirk, Tracy ( ' 

AT F 
From: 	 Hur ?y . Emoi y  (01AN4) 
Sent: 	 Fridil y , October 30, 2000 2:39 PM 
To: 	 Np u  ■ 	Tracy  (W;i7\1°,7) 
Subject: 	 u ; poi tuy  (--s,irenade L3cLirt; 

Tracy , 

You received a call from ATF Yuma and Or you and I both spoke by  phonr with thin ATE a g ents in Yuma about a 

shipment of g renade bodies that ma y  be ileaded south to Mexico. It appears that the g renade bodies without 

DP 
ATF ftls a target in Yuma named; ATF 	I suspected of smu gg ri _li g g iins to Mexico. Several months a go this 

target bou g ht seven AK47s on a sing1-6 cfay -Fom a sinde Tucson FFL. Followin g  a iip from the store, ATF went to talk to 
L 

the target who gave them a story  about the g uns being  in a stora ge locker on Indian Countr y  and finall y  tellin g  ATE that 

he would be willin g  to talk to them with his attorne y  present, hut then avoided settin g  up an interview. Target also 

chan ged addresses and cell phones and sou g ht to duck an y  contact with ATF. 

ATE has learned that this tar get has recentl y  ordered 100+ g renade bodies from a surplus compan y  in New York. The 

company  is workin g  with NIT and will send the shipment to NIT before it is sent to the tar get, so that ATE can insert a 

fl yer into the shipmentlo.atitiaing..a UC number that defendant mi g ht call to set up ille gal arms deals. I have run this 
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ATF has also q uestioned whether or not the y  could; 	 ATF 	 i 

_.i 
i  
i 	

A TF 	
i DP i 

i i 

ir  
ATF 	 DP 	 i 

i :. 	
i 
i 	 i 

DOJ-FF-37009 


	Page 1

